
\ 

b6 
b7C 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) 
(FBI); 

FW: task 
Monday, March 19, 2007 2:08:57 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b7C 
This means the only hope of getting some sort of bead on the trend is through 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: | [cJD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 1:35 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)[ 
(FBI) CTD) (FBI) 
F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 
(CTD) (FBI) 

CTD) (FBI 5 
(OGC) (FBI) 

](CTD) 
CTD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE 

(IR) (FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W 

Subject: RE: task 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Valerie, 

b6 
b7C 

Did you or did you not begin careful tracking of exigent letters in 2005 when you 
arrived? Yes or no. 

I did not begin careful tracking of exigent letters upon my arrival to CAU 

NSL VIO-38077 
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If yes, can you)from your records, tabulate how many such letters were issued in 
2005? Yes or no. 

The answer to that question is no. 

Same question for 2006. b7D 

For 2006, I've asked thel I to query their records and provide me 
with a tally of the exigent letters provided to them by CAU for 2006. The figure I 
received frorrl lis 20 and the figure frorrj |is also 20. I'm still waiting 
for a response from We've sent a page out for him. 

Regards, 

Communications JQnaCysis Vnit 
Communications (Exploitation Section 
cren 
(202)324 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 1:25 P^L 
To: | |(CTD) (FBI); 
Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); 

• C T D ) (FBI J (CTD) (FBI)] 

(OGC) (FBI) 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); F RAHM, CHARLES E 
(FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI) 

j(CTD) (FBI); 

fcTU TFBTT; 
l iCTDi ÌFBIV. 

IR) 

Subject: RE: task 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 
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Did you or did you not begin careful tracking of exigent letters in 2005 
Ves or no. 

If yes, can you, from your records, tabulate how many such letters were 
issued in 2005? Yes or no. 

Same question for 2006. 

VC 

Or dinal Messaae-
From: CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 1:07 PM 
To: )GC) (FBI) 
Cc: RUM L JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI): | (CTD) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI);! 
•m (FRFl; CAPRONI, VAI FRTF F (OfiH CFRTV IH Il II II- h 

(OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 
MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI) 

IR) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: task 

b7C SECRET 
RECORD 315 

The use of exigent letters has been the standard operating 
procedure for CAU prior to my arrival to the Unit. However, 
the exigent letters were utilized by CAU as a "promissory 
note." During his testimony before the OIG, Glenn Rogers, 
the former CAU Unit Chief defended the use of exigent letters 
during his tenure (beginning 2003 to end of 2004) as being 
utilized in exigent circumstances. However, from what I 
eventually learned after being in CAU for some time, was that 
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the exigent letters were used as a "promissory note" advising b4 
"[hat an NSL or a subpoena would be b7D 

forthcoming. Most of the exigent letters in connection with the 
spring 2005 audit were utilized as such - a promissory note 
that legal authority would be forthcoming once received from 
the requesting entity (field offices and CTD operational units). 
Please note, that the spring 2005 audit revealed that CAU 
was unable to collect the appropriate NSLs and subpoenas 
from the requesting entities. 

Regards, 

Communications Analysis Vnit b6 
b7C 
b2 

cm 
(202)324 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: I ~IOGO (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 12:51 PM 
To: |CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); WALL, THOMAS S. (CTD) (FBI); 
MCCABE, ANDREW G. (CTD) (FBI)j l(CTD) 
(FBI)j "I (CTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 

|(IR) (FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: task 

Please contact for the latest version. 

b6 
b7C 

There are still outstanding questions from Valerie and 
myself concerning the Spring 2005 audit which need to be 
addressed concerning whether the exigency 
representations are accurate for each of the case situations 
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addressed by the EC. 

Original Messaqe-
From: CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 12:20 PM 
To: I (OGC) (FBI) 

I |(CTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, 
CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)F |ZTD) (FBI); 

QN, 

b6 
b7C 

(CTD) (FBI), 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

(CID) (FBI); MCJUNKlN, JAMES W 
ICTD) (FBI); THOMAS, 

IR) (FBI) 

Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: task 

SECRET 
RECQ^PCai5 

advised that ITOS I will forward 
what they have to me by this afternoon. I've not 
heard from ITOS II, but I know you've been 
working with them on tweaking the EC and 
NSLs. Would you please forward to me the 

b6 
b7C 
bl 

(S) 

documen 
related to 

s vou had reviewed with ITOS II 

CAU has the spring 2005 audit EC and NSL 
ready. 

Regards, 

Communications flnaCysis Vnit 
Communications Exploitation Section 
CUD 

b6 
b7C 
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(202)324-
b2 

Original Messaae-
From: IGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 11:26 AM 
To: I l(CTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, 
VALERIE E. fOGO fFBIV FftAHM. CHARLES E (CTD 
CFRTV 

(CTD) (FBI);[ 
CTDUFBDJ 

(FBI) 

I r r rm 
(FBI): MCJUNKIN. JAMES W (CTD) (FBI); 

(CTD) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
pR) (FBI) 

Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: task 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b6 
b7C 

(S) 

(S) 

here is only one EC for 
each set of three NSLs, not one EC for each 
NSL. So there are two ECs, one for 
and one for 

bl 
b7A 

-Original Message-

From:| [CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 9:13 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. iOGQ fFBIV. 
FRAHM, CHARLES E CCTD CFBI1 

[QliEEII 
(CTD) (FBI a (CTD) 
TFRTV MrillNKTN 1AMF.S W (CTD) (FBI); 

CCTD) (FBI); 
OGC) (FBI): 

ÖIOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(IR) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
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Ce: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: task 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Jim (McJunkin), 

S) 

(S) 

Sorry to bother you both with this, 
however, Valerie Caproni would like a 
binder for the Director by COB today 
regarding the NSLs and their 
accompanying EC s that each of our 
Sections are drafting for past 
operations. CXS will put the binder 
together, however, we will need copies 
of the NSLs and EC s that Units in 
your respective Sections are drafting/ 
have drafted with NSLB 

follows: 
The break down is as 

I TOS 17 
NSLs 

and 3 accompanying EC 
s predicating the 3 NSLs. 

s predicating the 3 NSLs. 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 
b4 
b7D 

CXS /CAU (Spring 2005 Audit) 1 
NSL (one to and one EC 
predicating the 1 NSL. 

UC 
coordinating putting the binder 
together, it would really help if we 
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could get the above mentioned 
documents from your Units as soon as 
possible to meet the close of business 
deadline. 

please reach out to the POCs 
you have been working with in ITOS 1 
and 2. 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 8:33 
AM 
To: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD 
(FBI); (CTD) (FBI); b 6 

CTD) (FBI) b7C 
Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: task 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The deadline is COB today. 

—Original Message— 
From: FRAHM, CHARLES E 
(CTD (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 
2007 8:27 AM 
To 
fCTDHFBn[ 

CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 
(OGC) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH 
(CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: task 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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NON-RECORD 

Sent you a BB last night 
with a request from Val 
for her, the Director's 
testimony this week re: 
NSLs. Not sure what the 
deadline is but please 
complete today. She is 
looking for a binder to be 
put together that collects 
the 7 NSLs that did not 
have the appropriate 
Ecs; and the Ecs that 
have been prepared 
(even if in draft). Please 
go direct with Val to 
insure all necessary 
information is requested. 
Please provide a copy to 
me and Mr. Billy. 

CEF 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY/BN: 20320319" 
S E C R E T X / 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20^20319^ 
SECRET 
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DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319^ 
SECRET 

DERIVED RROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON: 2032031 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiplc/Sburces 
DECLASSIFY ON: 2032^31? 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROIVK Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY/3N: 20320319 
SECRET 



\ 
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From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(S) 

OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Spring Audit 2005 NSL 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
H7Ä 

Monday, March 19, 2007 4:15:50 PM 
NSLB approved EC 2.wpd 

I am not sure how 

i 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

So should we 

(SÎ 

—Original Message— 
From: | | (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 3:52 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

[CTD) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

Cc: THOMAS, J 
Subject; RE: 

SECRET 

ULIE F. (OGC) (FB ) 
Spring Audit 2005 NSL 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

RECORD 315 

Val, the confusion continues, the EC you are making reference to was mistakenly 
forwarded for approval. However, it has not been uploaded. We will forward the 
attached corrected EC for approval. As you will note, it does not contain 
language addressing exigent circumstances. 



b6 
b7C 
bl SJ 
b7A 

NSL VI038088 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2007 10:48 AM 
To: I (OGC) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE 

(CTD) (FBI); 

Spring Audit 2005 NSL 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

The last time I saw this b5 
Has that been fixed? 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Original Message-
From: [OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 1:51 PM 
To: |(CTD)(FBI)£ (CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

( S ) Subject: RE jspring Audit 2005 NSL 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Has this been signed? 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

Original Message-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 5:04 PM 
To: I (OGC) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE Spring Audit 2005 NSL 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 
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The NSL and EC are in the AD/DAD office. I will check 
on them tomorrow morning and advise you when 
they're signed. 

Regards, 

Communications ßnaiysis Vnit 
Communications Exploitation Section 
CT® 
(202)324\ 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

Original Messaqe-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 4:22 PM 
To: |(CTD) (FBI);! 
(CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Spring Audit 2005 NSL 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

All-

Enclosed please find the FINAL copy of the Spring 
Audit 2005 NSL and EC. This covers 142 nunq 
I have initialed it and taken it down to 
will get the appropriate signatures. 

bers. 
who 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

ÍSJ 

« File 
wpd » 

» « File: 
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IRIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-
1, dated 1/99, ForeigiYGovernment Information 
DECLASSIFICATION^ EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, 
dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FËJ Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, 
Foreign Government Information 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, 
Foreign Government Information 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide\G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign 
Government Information 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP/TION 1 
SECRET 
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(03/09/2006) 

SECRET /7QR6GM/ÌI0F0RN 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 03/19/2007 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
bl 
b7A 
mi -

(U) 

To: General Counsel 

Counterterrorism 

Attn: 

Attn: 

NSLB 
Julie Thomas 
CAU 
UC 

From: Counterterrorism 
CXS/Communications Analysis Unit/Room 4512 
Contact: ucj ] 202-324-

Approved By: Billy Joseph Jr 
Frahm Charles E 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S (Pending) 

Title: pä) COMMUNICATIONS ANALYSIS UNIT 
Special Projects 

Synopsis: Approves the historic issuance of ECPA National 
Security Letter (NSLs)for toll billing records; provides 
reporting data. 

(X) DERIVÈD:;^J 
D e c l a s s i f y 

Multiple Sources 
0 3 / 0 6 / 2 0 3 2 

Enclosure^, 
issued to 

IUI Telenhone rinmher^ submitted as part of NSL 
on 05/12/2006 and reissued 

(U)-

on 03/06/2U0T"! 

Administrative : X ) This document is classified 
SECRET//ORCON/NOFORN. Portions of this document carrying 
corresponding classification markings may not be incorporated 
into any criminal affidavit, criminal court proceeding or 
unclassified investigative file. The information in this 
document is intended to be used for lead or background purposes 
only. No further dissemination of the material classified ORCON 

b4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

SECRET//ORC 'NOFORN 
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SECRET / / OnCODT/MOITORN 

bl 
b7A 

(U)-

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

(U) 

To : 
Re: 

GeçmxaJ r.oim.qpi 
(S! 

From: Counterterrorism 
03/06/2007 

in this document may 
originating agency. 

be made without the prior approval of the 

This EC is being produced on this date to document an NSL 
issued to on 05/12/2006 and reissued 
at the same time as this EC. The searches on these telephone 
numbers were conducted prior to the issuance of the NSLs. 

Details: The following telephone numbers were 
submitted to CAU by FBI field offices and headquarters 
operational personnel. Each target number was part of an 
existing FBI case. 

(Si 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

I q t 

ON/NOFORN 
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bl 
IN/NOFORN 

LS_L 

m 

SECRET77©Ï93CUJYNOFORN 
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To : 
Re: 

GennxaJ r.oim.qpi 
(S 

SECRET//ORCON/NOFORN 

From: Counterterrorism 
03/06/2007 

bl 
b7A 

( S ) 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
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SECRET//O: 

bl To: GennxaJ r.oim.qpi 
b7A Re: (S 

From: 
03/06/2007 

ÌI0F0RN 

Counterterrorism 

m 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

m 

SECREt/AiFBCON/NOFORN 
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'ORCON/NOFORN 

To: 
Re: 

General Counsel 
(S! 

From: Counterterrorism 
03/06/2007 

IS) 

bl 
b7A 

(S) 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

IS) 

m 

i r r p r . T { /oirrntT /Tinrnrn 
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'NOFORN 

To : General Counsel 
Re: (S 

From: Counterterrorism 
03/06/2007 

bl 
b7A 

IS) 

m 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E (S) 

(S) 

SfaCkbT/ / OPTOTi/TTQFORN 
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5N/N0F0RN 

To: General Counsel From: Counterterrorism 

( S ) 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

bl 
b7A 

)FORN 
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SECRET/1/uRLuiy'Mnrorm _ 

( S ) 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET7Y©RCQII/NOFORN 
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To : GeiiexaJ r'nnnspi 
Re: (S 

From: Counterterrorism 
D3/06/2007 

bl 
b7A 

LSI 

iS) 
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To: 
Re: 

General Counsel 
(SJ 

From: Counterterrorism 
03/06/2007 

bl 
b7A 

(S ) 

(S) 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

m 



NSL VI038102 

NOFORN 

General Counsel 
(S 

From: Counterterrorism 
03/06/2007 

LSA 

IS) 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

i s i 

SECRET//ORGON/NS 
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SECRET7/ORCDN/NOFORN 

'J'Q • ^ o n o r a i frMin c o l 
Re: (S 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(S) 

From: Counterterrorism 
03/06/2007 

bl 
b7A 

SECRET / /OBLCOH/lJOrOniH-
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To : GeoexaJ r'nnnspi 
Re: (S 

SECRET//ORCON/NOFORN 
From: Counterterrorism 

03/06/2007 
bl 
b7A 

(s 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(S) 

LSI 

SECRET/ /ORSON/NOFORN 
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To : General Counsel 

'N/NOFORN 

From: Count terrorism 
bl 
b7A 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET//0R60N/N0F0RN 
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SECRET//ORCON/NOI 

To : General Counsel 
Re: (S 

From: Counterterrorism 
03/06/2007 

bl 
b7A 

( S ) 

m 

(S) 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

is) 

(S 
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bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

^"S^ This electronic communication documents the 
approval and certification of a previously served NSL. For 

bl mandatory reporting purposes, the .NSL.seeks local and long 
b2 distance toll billing records for phone numbers. Each 

subject is presumed to be a United States Person. 

(U) In accordance with 18 U.S.C. § 2709(c), the senior 
official approving this EC, certified that a disclosure of the 
fact that the FBI has sought or obtained access to the 

SECRET770®Z0N7iHe»aBH^ 
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SECRET//ORCON/NOFORN 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

To : 
Re: 

General Counsel 
(S 

From: Counterterrorism bl 
03/06/2007 b 7 A 

information sought by this letter may endanger the national 
security of the United States, interfere with a criminal, 
counterterrorism, or counterintelligence investigation, interfere 
with diplomatic relations, or endanger the life or physical 
safety of a person. 

More specifically, the manner in which the 
disclosure of the fact that the FBI has sought or obtained access 
to the information sought by this letter may prematurely disclose 
a national security threat assessment or investigation to the 
target and associates affiliated with the target, and cause them 
to alter their communications network to circumvent detection. 

(U) Any questions regarding the above can be directed 
to UC| 1. 
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SÈSKET7t/©RCQìi/N0F0RN 
To: General Counsel From: Counterterrorism 

03/06/2007 Re : (S) 
LEAD (sp 

Set Lead 1 : (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 
AT WASHINGTON, DC 

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate 
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting 
requirements for NSLs. 

• • 

SECRET//ORGON/N 
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From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI); 

:TD) (FBI); 

CTD) (FBI); 
)CTD) (FBI); 

(CTD) 
b6 
b7C 

(CTD) 
(FBI); 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 
(OGC) (FBI); 
RE: task 
Tuesday, March 20, 2007 9:15:45 AM 

Julie Thomas and Valerie Caproni have asked that we hold off on getting these 
signed. Further instructions will be forthcoming. Thanks.! 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 4:05 PM 
To: Q 
Cc: r 

J CTD) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

CTD) (FBI) 
l(CTD) (FBI' 

CTD) (FBI); 
TCTDÌ fFBnf 

Subject: RE: task 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
bl 
b7A 

Here's a copy of the EC, approved up to the DAD level in our 
Branch. The hard copy is on it's way to the AD. Ms. Caproni has 
already seen it and has made several requested changes which we 
have incorporated. There were no new NSLs issued - only this one 

( s ) EC, which was generated out o authorized 



\ 
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(S) I |lt touches on the exigent letters and the three NSLs 
which were signed by the AD on 10/20/2006. Thanks. b l 

a y hlA 

« File » 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: I ICTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 2:58 PM 
To: I ITCTDI (FBI) 
Cc: 1 (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: task 
(CTD) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (FBI); 

Valerie needs an electronic copy (even in draft format) of the 
EC and the NSLs to include in folder for a briefing on the hill. 
Please have someone email me what you have right away. 
Thanks. 

Regards, 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

Communications JïnaCysis Vnit 
Communications Exploitation Section 
C?<D 
(202)324\ 

Original Message-
From: 

b6 
b7C 

Sent: 
To: 

CTD) (FBI) 
Monday, March 19, 2007 3:45 PM 

(CTD) (FBI) 



NSL VIO-38112 

Subject: FW: task 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Original Message 
From:| jcTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 2:42 PM 

L l(CTD) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI); 

To 
b6 
b7C 

Cc: 
(CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: task 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

I found it. DAD Cummings signed off on it, and it is on it's 
way to AD Billy. Val had reviewed it last week, added some 
additional language and approved it. It's one EC for the 3 
NSLs. What does she want? A cc of the EC? 

Original Message 
From:I I cTD I (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 2:05 PM 

(CTD) (FBI) To: 
Subject: FW: task 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Original Message-
From OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 12:51 PM 
To: tCTD) (FBI) 
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Ce: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); 

c 
(FBI); 

(CTD) (FBI); 
CTDÌ ÌFBPl 

LCTD) 

(CTD) (FBI); 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAÇ i i i i t f f (OGC) 
(FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 
(FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI} 

(IR) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: task 

Please contact for the latest version. 

There are still outstanding questions from Valerie 
and myself concerning the Spring 2005 audit which 
need to be addressed concerning whether the 
exigency representations are accurate for each of 
the case situations addressed by the EC. 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

:TD) (FBI) 
Monday, March 19, 2007 12:20 PM 

(OGC) (FBI); 
:TD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VAI FRTF F ( n a n 

(FBI): FRAHM. CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)' 
(CTD) (FBI)I " l fcrm 

(FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI); 
ECTD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

TFBIjJl |(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: task 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

advised that ITOS I will 
forward what they have to me by this 
afternoon. I've not heard from ITOS II, but 

b6 
b7C 
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I know you've been working with them on 
tweaking the EC and NSLs. Would you 
please forward to me the documen 
had reviewed with ITOS II related t< 

s you 

CAU has the spring 2005 audit EC and 
NSL ready. 

Regards, 

bl 
b7A 

Communications JïnaCysis Vnit 
Communications Exploitation Section 
crcD 
(202)324-

b6 
b7C 
b2 

b6 
b7C 

;OGC) 
Original Message-

From: 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 11:26 AM 
To: I |CTD) (FBI); 

CHARLES E (CTD (FBDJ 
(CTD) (FBITI (CTD) 
(FBIil (CI fD1 ÌFRTV. 
MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI); 

CTD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI); FBI) 

Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: task 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(S) 

bl 
b7A 

EC 
here is only one 

tor each set ot three NSLs, not one 
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(S) EC for each 
ECs, one for 

MSL. So there are two bl 
b7A 

b6 
b7C 

-Original Message-

From: (CTD) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 9:13 
AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FRT); FPAHM THAPI FQ F (PTn 
(FBI) 
(FBI) 
(FBI) 

ETD) 
FTD) 
. (CTD) 

(FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) 
(FBI); 
(FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS 11 II TF F. 
(OGC) (FBI); [IR) (FBI) 

Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: task 

SECRET 
Duplicate email this filelD 315 
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Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE 



NSL VIO-38117 

b6 
b7C 

E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 
2007 8:33 AM 
To: FRAHM, CHARLES E 

iCTD (FBI)J— 
_ 2 c i d ) ( F E ) 1 I 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE: task 

Duplicate email this file 

b6 
b7C 

Original 
Message— 
From: FRAHM, 
CHARLES E (CTD 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, 
March 19, 2007 8:27 
AM 
To:| 

IfCTDI 
(FBfi-1 

[CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, 
VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH 
(CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: task 

Duplicate email this file 
SSIFIED 
CORD 
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Duplicate 



\ 
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\DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
IECLASSIFY ON: 20320319^ 
iECRET 

DERIVED FROM: li/lultiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON/ 20320319^ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM:\Multiiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON\ 203£031iT 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple\Sk>urces 
DECLASSIFY ON: 203203W 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sburces 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319^ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Source^ 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319 
SECRET 



\ 
NSL VIO-38120 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

(S) Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI); 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI); 
RE:| INSLS 

bl 
b7A 

Tuesday, March 20, 2007 3:57:45 PM 

b6 
b7C 

(S) 

(S) 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

Dear 

b6 
b7C 

I am unsure such a categorical statement is accurate as I am reading the Spring 
Audit EC where CAU lists severaj numbers. The only solution is for 
me to send you the numbers and ask you to check to make sure you haven't 
already received records for them. The numbers are: 

bl 
b7A 

As I said in our phone call, I recognize we are very late getting these NSLs to 
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you. I have addressed this with my staff. Please review these numbers and 
verify records have not already been received via the use of exigent letters. 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324 
202-324 fax) 

(S) 

—Original Message-
From: :TD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 2:41 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

[MSLs Subject: FW: 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Julie we do not/did not use Exigent Letters to obtain telephone records for 
(S) f~ Irelated matters. bl 

b7A 
—Original Message-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 2:14 PM 

[CTD) (FBI) 
TD) (FBI); 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE 

CTD) (FBI) 
JSLs 

b7C 
bl 
b7A 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

correct 

SSA, CAU/CTD 

b6 
b7C 
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—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Tuesday, March 20, 2007 1:17 PM 

(CTD) (FBI! 

Subject: RE: 
(CTD) (FBI); 

NSLs 
(CTD) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b l 
b 7 A 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

no 
correcTT 

jrmation was obtained via Exigent Letter -
b l 
b 7 A 

Original Message-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 

Tuesday, March 20, 2007 9:20 AM 
(CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE 

(CTD) (FBI) CTD) 

*ISLs 

b 6 
b7C 
b l 
b 7 A 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

S) 

Yes we can. 

|can confirm this, but we don't request 
NSLs under "Exigent" circumstances. They are always 
regular NSL requests made to NSLB. 

b 6 
b7C 
b l 
b 7 A 

SSA, CAU/CTD 

Original Message-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 6:40 PM b 6 
To: |(CTD) (FBI) b7C 



(S) 

NSL VIO-38123 

Subject: FW: NSLs 
bl 
b7A 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

can we answer this? 
b6 
b7C 

(S) b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 6:39 PM 
To: — 

Subject: 
(CTD) (FBI) 
IjSLs 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

(S) 

(S) 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Dear 

I have just been given some October and November 
2006 MSLstosiqn. Were exigent letters 
ever done on 
numbers to c 

numbers? If so, I need the ever done on 
numbers to c neck off against these so that the t c 
and NSL can reflect we have already received these 
documents. 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324 
202-324 fax) 

DERIVED FROM: 
DECLASSIFICAJ 
SECRET//NOF6RN 

_ purees 
XEMPTION 1 



\ 
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DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
¡¡ECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

sfeCRET/ZNOFybRN 

DERIVEPVROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//NBFORF 

DERIVED FROM: Mtiltible Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION! 
SECRET//NOFORN 

DERIVED FROM: MultiplefioWces 
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

(mi 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI); 

RE: Breadth 
Tuesday, March 20, 2007 4:56:14 PM 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
-b5E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

In theory, yes; as a practical matter, probably not. In addition, my concern is if 

is no way to then verify if this was done or not. 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 12:01 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Breadth 

FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

There 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b5E 

This is going to be a tough one. I thought 
No? 

Original Message-
From: FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 1:39 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Breadth" 

b 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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NON-RECORD 

1 b2 
| in conjunction with the audit team, we have been attempting b7E 

to determine this but have been unable to resolve this issue. 
Some data is in indices but it is not clear where it came from. In 
addition, there is the possibility (again cannot be determined) if 
identifying data that was provided led to additional NSLs such as 
for credit reports. 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 10:35 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs 
Cc: |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Breadth of 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can we find out whether the information beyond true 
subscriber info was indexed or otherwise uploaded into our 
systems? 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 12:44 PM 

(OGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs To: 
Cc: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 

RE: Breadth of 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Unfortunately, it appears that providers are merely 
copying their initial screen and giving us information 
far in excess of 2709(b)(2) info; (name, address, and 
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length of service) such as SSNs and DOBs. 

The inspectors doing the current sweep were told to 
flag these for the CDCs as matters which may need 
reporting. I will discuss with the General Counsel 
today or tomorrow how CDCs should handle. 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324 
202-324 (fax) 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, March 20, 2007 10:20 AM 

FBI_ALL CDCs 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Subject: Breadth of 

b5 

I've had a number of questions about the 
information that we 

receive. We will get back to you. We have 
never really had this issue arise to any great 
extent, as it is now. So give us a few days to 
determine what needs to be reported as a 
PIOB and what does not. 

Thanks 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



\ 
NSL VIO-38129 

(S) 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(CTD) (FBI) 

:TD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH 
(CTD) (FBI); CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI); 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E 
(CTD (FBI) (CTD) (FBI); 
CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CID) (FBI); 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE Spring Audit 2005 NSL 
Tuesday, March 20, 2007 7:05:46 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

All, 
For your review, I cut and pasted the questions OGC would like for us to 

address regarding the telephone numbers referenced by Valerie below. 

As we discussed, here are the questions we need answered: 

b5 

You already have the answers to some of these questions. Try to get as many 
questions answered for each number on your EC. 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
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Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324 
202-324 fax) 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Originai Message 
From: MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 6:35 PM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE F fflfin iFRnf" 

|(OGC) (FBI);| (CTD) (FBI); ;TD) (FBI) 

Ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 
CTD) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: 

SECRET 

spring Audit 2005 NSL 

RECORD 315 

Joe, 

(S) 

(S) 

bl 
"b7A-

(S) 

As I understand it, we already provided a list of the #s we forwarded 
underl |and accounted for approximately 10-12 numbers that 

hut unon further review were determined not to be. were run as 
I can safely say tnat tne 
considering the circums 
will get it done. 

tts were, in fact, qualified as "exigent" 
anees of the operation. If there is more to do, we 

James W. McJunkin 
Counterterrorism Division 
Section Chief -International Terrorism Operations Section I 

b2 

\ 
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Original Message 
From: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 2:02 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI); 
(CTD) (FBI); 

(CTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 
l(CTD) (FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI); 

CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE Spring Audit 2005 NSL 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

CAU needs to latch up with ITOS I and 2 and pour through 
this. Can we break this up into a logical review? 

standpoint. T 
please see what this would take from a resource 

nese cases are not that old. 

Joe 

IS) 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, March 19, 2007 4:29 
1 (CTD) (FBI); 

(CTD 

PM 

(FBI) (OGC) (FBI); 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); 
FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 
Subject: RE: 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

'Spring Audit 2005 NSL 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 
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b2 
b7E 
b5 

AD Billy and DAD Frahm: this is first and foremost your 
issue. 

My point is: 
As the FBI's 

lawyer, I recommend I ~ l 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

Original Message-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 3:52 PM 
To: _CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI); TD) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, J 
Subject: RE: 

ULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Spring Audit 2005 NSL 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 Duplicate email this file 

Original Message << File: NSLB approved EC 
2.wpd >> 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
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Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2007 10:48 AM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI); 

(CTD) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: 
NSL 

Spring Audit 2005 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b5 

Has that been fixed? 

Original Messaae-
From: 
(FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) 

Friday, March 16, 2007 1:51 PM 
I (CTD) (FBI); 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
CAPRONI, VALERI 
Subject: RE: 
Audit 2005 NSL 

E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
>pring 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Has this been signed? 

—Original Message— 
From: (CTD) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 5:04 
P M b7C 
To: 
(OGC) (FBI); 
(FBI) 

(CTD) 
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Ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE: 
Spring Audit 2005 NSL 

bl 
b7A 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

The NSL and EC are in the 
A D / D A D off ice. I wil l check 
on them tomor row morn ing 
and adv ise you w h e n they' re 
s igned. 

Regards, 

b6 
b7C 

Communications JLnaCysis Z)nitb2 

Communications Exploitation 
Section 
CUD 
(202)324-

Original Message-

OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 
2007 4:22 PM 
To 
(CTD) (FBI); 

CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, 
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

E ) Subject: 
Spring Audit 2005 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 
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NSL 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

All-

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

(S) 

Enclosed please find the 
FINAL copy of the Spring 
Audit 2005 NSL and EC. 
This covers 142 
numbers. I have initialed 
it and taken it down to 

I who will get the 
appropriate signatures. 

« File: 

» « I-ile: 

DERIVED FROM: G-1 
FBI Classification 
Guide G-1, dated 1/99, 
Foreign Government 
Information 
DECLASSIFICATION 
EXEMPTION^ 
SECRE1 

DERIVED FROMtG-1 FBI 
Classification Gjiiî le G-1, 
dated 1/99, Formgm 
Government Information 
DECLASSIFICATION 
EXEMPTION 1) 
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SECRE' 

DERIVED FROM: G-1/1=BI 
classification GuiderG-1 ."dated 1/99, 
Foreign Government Information 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET7 

DERIVED FROM: G-VFBI Classification 
Guide G-1, djated 1/09, Foreign 
Government information 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-yflFBI Classification Guide G-
1. dated 1/99, ForeiÁrt Government Information 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-VFBI Classification Guide G-1. 
dated 1/99, Foreign/Government Information 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-1y1=BI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, 
Foreign Government Information 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-1 ÍB\ Classification Guid^ G-1, dated 1/99, 
Foreign Government/lnformation 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-1 Bfel Classification Guide G-1, dafred 1/99, Foreign 
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
(CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 

BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); 

RE: Spring Audit 
Wednesday, March 21, 2007 8:46:22 AM 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Just to repeat what I am sure Julie has said and I discussed with Chuck 
yesterday: 

b5 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 6:53 PM 

(CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) To 
Cc CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Spring Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As we discussed, here are the questions we need answered: 

b5 
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You already have the answers to some of these questions. Try to get 
many questions answered for each number on your EC. 

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

RE: FYI- b5 

Wednesday, March 21, 2007 9:51:02 AM 

SEC^ETZ/NOFÒRN 
RECORD>£X ÌXX 

First check CAU 

b5 
b2 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324 
202-324 (fax) 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 8:49 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)I 
Subject: RE: FYI-

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) (FBI) 
b6 
b7C 
b5 



NSL VIO-38140 

Aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaarrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrggggggggggggggggghhhhhhhhhhhhhh. 
I Ideas? 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 6:56 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: FYI--| 
b6 
b7C 
b5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Great. 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324 
202-324 (fax) 

Original Messaqe-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 3:58 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FYI--

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

UNCLASSIFIED 



NSL VIO-38141 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICAttQftf EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET/ZNOEOfRN 



NSL VIO-38142 

From: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: FYI-
b6 
b7C 
b5 

Wednesday, March 21, 2007 11:10:18 AM 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

b5 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 9:51 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALER 
Subject: RE: FYI-

TF F. ROGH FFBTV rOGH rFRTI To: CAPRONI, VALER 
Subject: RE: FYI-

b6 
b7C 
b5 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

Duplicate email this file 

-Original Message-



NSL VIO-38143 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 8:49 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGO (FBI):I 
Subject: RE: FYI--| 

l(OGC) (FBI) b6 
b7C 
b5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 6:56 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: FYI-j 
b6 
b7C 
b5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

Original Messaae-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 3:58 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FYI- b6 

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



NSL VIO-38145 

From: 

To: 

C C : 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

b6 
b 7 C 
b5 

BH- FYT-

Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 11:13:34 A M 

Attachments: 

SEC FORN 
RE D xxxî 

)5 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 11:10 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: FYI-

b6 
b 7 C 
b5 

SECRE 
RECj 

ÖRN 
X X ) D u p l i c a t e e m a i l t h i s file 

—Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 9:51 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)J 
Subject: RE: FYI--I 

REÇQftD xxfrx^ 

Togo (fbd b6 
b 7 C 
b5 

D u p l i c a t e e m a i l t h i s file 



NSL VIO-38146 

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
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)J 
Subject: RE: FYI-I 

toGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 6:56 PM 
To: | |(QGC) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: FYI-I 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email this file 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324-
202-324• 'fax) 

From: 
Sent: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, March 20, 2007 3:58 PM 



NSL VIO-38147 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. CQGCI (FBI1 
Subject: FYI— | b5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED/ 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION! 
SECRET/)NOF6RN 

DERIVED FROM1: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//NOFORN 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECREX/FNOFORN 



NSL VIO-38148 

From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

ÎOGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
RE: Testimony that may need clarification 
Wednesday, March 21, 2007 11:19:13 AM 

b6 
b7C 

(1 have no 
idea if you can do so, so if that suggestion is naïve, 1 apologize) 

b5 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 10:15 AM 
To: I(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Testimony that may need clarification 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As you indicated: 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 

b5 

b6 
b 7 Cv 

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 11:05 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Testimony that may need clarification 

Valerie, I was listening to your testimony yesterday and heard 

b5 



NSL VIO-38149 

Unless I am missing something, I 
think that needs to be corrected. 

Please give me your thoughts 

UNCLASSIFIED 



NSL VIO-38150 

From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

HQ-DivQ9-NSLB; FBI ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. b7C 
(OGC) (FBI) (INSD) (FBI); 

IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division"s Audit 
Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:21:35 PM 
IOB Attachment #l-Novl62006PQLICY.wpd 



NSL VIO-38151 

Duplicate 



NSL VIO-38152 

Duplicate 

DERIVED FROIVKG-3 FBI CLASSIFICATION GUIDE G-3. DATED 1/97. FOREIGN 
COUNTERLNTELLIQENCKJNYESTIGGTIONS 
DECLASSJFICATIEI^GXEMPTION 1 
SECRET ^ \ 



\ NSL VIO-38164 

From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) 
(OGA); 

FW: task 
Wednesday, March 21, 2007 6:19:39 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Can you square this email with the Grassley letter? 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: |(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 1:35 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBlf 
Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); I 
(FBI); (CTD) (FBI); 
F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 
(CTD) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBl[ 
(OGC) (FBI) 

(CTD) 
JCTD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE 

(FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W 

Subject: RE: task 

Duplicate email this file 
SECRET 
RECORD 315 



NSL VIO-38165 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc 

Monday, March 19, 2007 1:25 
bTD) (FBI) 

PM 

BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
G. (CTD) (FBI)J 

(CTD) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

:TD) (FBI); 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 
(FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: task 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 



NSL VIO-38166 

Duplicate email this file 

Original Message-
From: TD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 1:07 PM 
To: KOPISTANSKY, PATRICE I. (OGC) (FBI) 

-Ce: BILLX JOSEPH (CTD') (FBTn 
;CTD) (FBI); 

(CTD) (FBI! 
CTD) (FBI); 

(CTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGO (FBTV. THOMAS. JULIE F 
(OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 
MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI) 

(FBI); 

Subject: RE: task 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 Duplicate email this file 



NSL VIO-38167 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 12:51 PM 
To: I tCTD) (FBI) 
Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); 

I t t d ) (FBI); 
i m , 
(FBI): I HUMAS. JU 

1 (CTD) (FBI): 
tCTD) 

(CTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
Lit h (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 
(FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: task Duplicate email this file 



NSL VIO-38168 

Original Message-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 12:20 PM 
To: I l(OGC) (FBI); 

• ( C T D ) (FBI); CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI): FRAHM, 
CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)I llTD) (FBI); 

I IfCTDUFBTV MCIUNKTN. JAMES W 
ETD) (FBI); THOMAS, 

(FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI); 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: task 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 Duplicate email this file 



NSL VIO-38169 

Original Message-
From 
Sent : Mnnrlav. Marrh 19 

To: 

OGC) (FBI) 
2007 11:26 AM 

CTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, 
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI): FRAHM. CHAR I FS F m n 

TRTM ÍFRFH 
(CTD) (FBI) 

"CJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI) 
LIU 

tCTD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
JFBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: task 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate email this fil 

-Original Message-

5 
7C 

From:| [CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 9:13 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)J" 

I tCTD) (FBI): 
(CTD) (FBI (CTD) 
(FBI): MCJUNKIN. JAMES W (CTD) (FBI); 

^ t h ) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI); 

THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(FBI) 

Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: task 



NSL VIO-38170 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate email this file 



NSL VIO-38171 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 8:33 
AM 
To: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD 

b 7 C (FBI)J CTD) (FBI); 
:TD) (FBI) 

Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: task 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RFHORn 

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
NSL VIO-38172 

D u jo 11 c 9. t m 3.11 t. h i s f i 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNClASSIFII 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIF\\oW 20320319^ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Muflftple Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319^ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320319" 



NSL VIO-38173 



From: 

To: 

C C : 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

NSL VIO-38174 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) 
(OGA); 

FW: NSLs 
Wednesday, March 21, 2007 6:46:36 PM 
Untitled Attachment 
Untitled Attachment 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Further tc b5 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 4:37 PM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)J |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSLs 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

See first entry from SSA 
recollection about this? 

Does that ring a bell or refresh your 
b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 

Wednesday, January 10, 2007 3:57 PM 
|(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C Sent: 

To: 
Ce: CAPRONI. VAI FRTF F. C O G D (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); F RAHM, CHARLES E 
(DO) (FBI) CTD) (FBI) 



NSL VIO-38175 

Subject: RE: NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 
bl 
b7A 
b2 

. Since we've discovered this glitch 
some time in mid '05, I've instructed all the CAU teams to ensure we have 



\ 
NSL VIO-38176 

(S) 

(S) 

b5 
bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b4 
b7D 

Regards, 

Communications ßnafysis Vnit 
Communications Exploitation Section 
CT© 

(202)324-

b6 
b7C 
b2 

-Original Message-
From 
Sent 
To: 
Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE 

OGQ(FBI) b 6 

Wednesday, January 10, 2007 1:23 PM t>7c 
CTD) (FBI) 
E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 



\ NSL VIO-38177 

Subject: NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

, we are being told 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

b6 
b7C 
b5 
b l 
b7A 
b2 

(S) 

(S) 

Your attention to this matter is urgently needed. Thanks. 

DERIVED FRofeh.G-3 FBI Classification G u i d e d , dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations^ 
DECLASSIFICATIQNNEXEMPTIQN 1 X 

SECRET \ 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatj^Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 



NSL VIO-38178 

Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBhClassiftcation Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPftQN 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: 0-3 FBI ClassificatiorrGuide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 7 



NSL VIO-38179 

Unknown 

From: |(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

( S ) NSL ECs fo 

Wednesday. January 03. 2007 10:59 A M 
, I (CTD) (EELL 
nSÒlIEBI) 

H3, 2007 10: 

(CTD) (FBI) 

b6 
]o 7 Cv 
bl 
b7A 

SECRET 
RECORD 315M 

Last week we were unable to connect on the issue of the ECs. Would you please give me an update ^ ^ 
as I'm sure I'll be asked about it by NSLB today. 

Thanks 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 Reclassif ication Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXENlFJKiN 1 



NSL VIO-38180 

Unknown 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

CTD) (FBI) 
Thursday. January 04. 2007 9:38 AM 

(CTD) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI) 
RE: EC to accompany NSLs 

KCTD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD 315m 

Thanks 
b6 
b7C 
b2 

Regards, 

Communications ßnaCysis "Unit 
Communications 'Exploitation Section 
CUD 
(202)324 

-Original Messaoa 
From: 

b6 ®ent: To: b7C Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRET 

(CTD) (FBI) 
HMnacHa,, lam lay 03, 2007 5:59 PM 

J t f T D ) (FBI) 
CTD) (FBI) 

Rh: h t to accompany NSLs 

RECORD 315m 

SSA EC's. He will get them to you NLT end of the week. 

CTD/ITOS I 
Office[ 
Cell: 202 
P a n e l 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 
b2 

-Original Message 

b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

|CTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, January 03, 2007 5:45 PM 
THOMAS. II II TF F (OGC) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Kt: t t to accompany NSLs 

(CTD) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315m 

1 

\ 



NSL VIO-38181 

(S) 
bl 
b7A 
b2 

Julie, 

who advised that the I spoke with 
however, CAU will collaborate with all the requesting entities 

ECs should be nearly done. 

) will re-group with my team 
tomorrow to see how we can tackle this in the most expedient and efficient manner and get 
back to you. 

Regards, 

b6 
b7C 

Communications Analysis Vnit 
Communications 'Exploitation Section 
cm 
(202)324-

b6 
b7C 
b2 

—Orig ina l Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULJE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
WpHnPcHav. lannarv 03, 2007 10:20 AM 

fCTD) (FBI) 
EC to accompany NSLs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Dea 
I would like to meet with you today to review the Ecs you have done. Could you forward them to me and give 
me some times when you might be available? 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 

202-324 
202-324 'fax) 

b2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBLCIassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXElftPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificati 
DECLASSIFICATION E X E M P T I O N ^ 

. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 

SECRET 



NSL VIO-38182 

DERIVED FROM: G-3^BkClassificatiojy<juide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION E X E M P T I O N ^ 
SECRET 

3 



NSL VIO-38183 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI); 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: Potential [OB 
Thursday, March 22, 2007 11:36:15 AM 

We do this 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Original Message-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 10:24 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) To: 
Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

|OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Potential IOB 

(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Maybe you guys have thought of this, but one of our CI agents may have 
an ideaf 

b6 
b7C 
b5 



NSL VIO-38184 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

Hrininal Mpccano-

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 9:47 AM 
To: 

OGC) (FBI) 
\1 A 

FBI) 
Cc: FBI_ALL CDCs; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Potential IOB 

we need to report these. 

CDCs -- FYI - if this issue arises in your inspection, or otherwise, 
please report as a PIOB. 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 11:40 AM 
To: ~|(OGC) (FBI) 
Ce: CAPRONI, VAL 

Subject: RE: Po 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 
tential IOB 

(OGC) (FBI); 

Yes, report it at this time. Once we review these, we may be 
issuing additional guidance. 

b6 
b7C 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 

202-324-
202-324- (fax) 

b2 

Ordinal Messaoe-
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 12:39 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 



NSL VIO-38185 

Cc: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI): 
(FBI)] |GC) (FBI) 
Subject: Potential IOB 

OGC) 

IOB question from the field that needs to be resolved before 
the inspectors leave --

should 
this be a PIOB. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



NSL VIO-38186 

From: 

To: 
b6 
b7C 
b2 C C : 

b7E 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: Potential IOB 
Thursday, March 22, 2007 11:46:26 AM 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Orjqinal Messaqe-
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 11:36 AM 

BI),— To: 
Cc: (OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
[OGC) (FBI) 

RE: Potential IOB Duplicate email this file 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Original Messaqe-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 10:24 AM 
To: (OGC) ( 
Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

T»GC) (FBI) 

FBÜ 

Subject: RE: Potential IOB 

OGC) (FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 



NSL VIO-38187 

Duplicate email this file 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Tuesday, March 20, 2007 9:47 AM 
JFBI) 

FBI_ALL CDCs; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Potential IOB Duplicate email this file 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 11:40 AM 
To: I " T O G O (FBI) 

b6 Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E (OGC) (FBI); 
b 7 C (FBI); loGC) (FBI) 

Subject! Rt: Potential IOB 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

;OGC) 



NSL VIO-38188 

Duplicate email this file 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 12:39 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

(FBI); 
;OGC) (FBI) 

Potential IOB 

UNCLASSIFIED 
Duplicate email this file 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



\ 
NSL VI038207 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD 
(FBI) IR) (FBI); b7C 
HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI); 

FW: breakin" the law -- - NOT 
Saturday, March 24, 2007 1:12:52 PM 
101. WPD 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

Gentlemen, 

£) Attached is the opening of the| which permits the CAU to issue 
NSLs out of an investigative file. It is imperative that CAU keep up with the b l 
formalities of this investigation -- i.e., the time limits imposed by the NSIG, b7A 
periodic reporting to DoJ, etc. We can nag, but we cannot force CAU to do this. 

b6 
b7C 

Original Messaae-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 8:57 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: breakin' the law - - NOT 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

(S) 

I i 
"-bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 

The AD signed off on the 
(attached). I believe tha all formalities are being observed, though I have not 
spoken with CAU about this in any depth. 
issuing NSLs from the 

was doing that. They are 
lie. 



\ 
NSL VI038208 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 8:53 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) b7C 
Subject: RE: breakin' the law - - NOT 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

(S) 

(S) 

Just did. 

Let me confirm again: 

bl 
b7A 
b2 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 8:38 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: KOGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: FW: breakin' the law -- - NOT 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

Do we give this to inspection? This appears to allege serious violations; 
however, it may be this individual is simply not aware of the underpinnings 
of the program. 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 



NSL VI038209 

b6 
b 7 C 

. . . „ 0 

From 
ininal Mpccanp-

OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2007 11:23 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: | |)GC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: breakin' the law -- - NOT 

SECRET//NOFORN 
( S ) RECORD 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

Julie, I mentioned to you a week or so ago that there were some serious 
accusations being thrown around about CAU by agent. The below 
email is what I was referring to. Please read the sèôônd to last paragraph 
(the rest has to do with control files) which alleges serious 

b2 
b7E 

misrepresentations/mistakes in t 
ECs document the results of| 

he searches done by CAU. The attached 
searches of numbers alleged by CAU to 

be associated with bad characters. 

b6 
b7C 

:s j 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, February 28, 2007 10:02 AM 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: breakin' the law -- - NOT 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECQREf" 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

Read the below. It was in response to my response to a brief email 
basically accusing CAU of breaking the law in its use of control files. 
When I tried to defend that use, the agent came back with the below 
email, which has pretty serious allegations going way beyond the use of 
control files. I obviously can't ignore them. I am printing out the ECs that 
he references to figure out exactly what he is accusing CAU of. I don't 
know if these are well-worn accusations that have been vetted or well-
worn accusations that have not been vetted or they may be relatively 
new. Nonetheless, I think we need to do something. Just not sure what. 

Uriginal Message-



NSL VI038210 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

From: FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 11:29 AM 

(FBI) 
Subject: RE: breakin' the law -- - NOT 

(s) SECRET//NOFORN 
bl 
b2 
b7E 
b7A 

RECORI 

I used the phrase "breakin' the law" as the subject line in my e-mail to 
las a comedic reference to a procedural violation. That phrase 

has its origin in the lyrics to a Judas Priest song from 1980, and it was 
further popularized by the cartoon "Beavis and Butt-head" back in the mid-
1990s. I was not "throwing around accusations" of an actual violation of U. 
S. law, and I'm sorry if you mis-interpreted it that way. 

b5 
b2 
b7E 



NSL VIO-38211 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b5 



NSL VIO-38212 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(S) 

(s: 
bl 
b2 
b7E 
b5 
b7A 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Tuesday, February 27, 2007 4:46 AM 
l(FBI) 

FBI) 
Subject: 

SECRET 

RE: breakin' the law - - NOT 

RECORD 

Don't get all bent out of shape. This is perfectly fine. CAU was 
issuing NSLs out of a control file, and they did it with the 
knowledge and approval of OGC. They, along with ITOS I, had an 
investigation going but they simply referenced a control file.l 

But there was nothing illegal about it since 
the information was and always has been relevant to an 



NSL VIO-38213 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b5 

Before people start throwing around accusations about breaking 
the law, I think they need to ask for the facts first and not assume 
that the AD of CTD is trying to cover his backside. 

b6 
b7C 

(S) b l 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

Original Message-
From: FBI) 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 5:09 PM 
To: I ~BGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

SECRET 

FW: breakin1 the law 

RECORD 

He) 
be aone/ 

are you aware of this? Is it something that can 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
bl 
b7A 

Original Message-
From: :BI) 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 2:27 PM 

JFBI) To: 
Subject: breakin' the law 

Hope things are going well. 



\ 
NSL VIO-38214 

b5 
b2 
b7E 

Have a good weekend. 

« File 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI/Classification Guide G-3. 
dated Vl/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRBT / 

DERIVED FROMyG-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. 
dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET\ 7 

DERIVED FROM16-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counte/Hptelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 7 V 

DERIVED FROM^/G-3 FBIlClassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counte/lntelligerice Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//NQFORN \ 

DERIVEtyFROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign/Counterlntelligenca Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECBEET//NOFORN \ 



\ 
NSL VIO-38215 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//NORORN 

DERIVED FROM: Mult 
DECLASSIFICATION/ 

fpie Sources 
iXEMPTION 1 

SECRET//NOFORN 

DERIVED FROM: Multipfe Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//NOFORN 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//NOFORI 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//NOFORN 



NSL VIO-38216 

(Rev. 08-28-2000) 

SECRET//NŒQRN 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

(U) 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
(b7E 

Precedence: PRIORITY 
To: Records Management 

General Counsel 

Date: 02/21/2007 
Attn: A/UC 

From: Counterterrorism 
Communi nati ops Analysis Unit:. #4512 
Contact: UC 

Room 5334 
Attn GC Valerie Caproni 

DGC Julie F. Thomas, NSLB 
b6 
b7C 
b2 

Approved By: Billy Joseph Jr 

( S ) 

IT-OTHER 
00: HQ 

Synopsis: J^k, The purpose of this document is to provide 
supplemental information to serial 1. 

ÍÜ) ^ Derived Multiple Sources 
Declassify On: MR 

Reference: 
Arimi ni strat ivg; 



NSL VIO-38217 

¡riL(JkM//noroi?.lL 

To: Records Management From: Counterterrorism 
R e i I I , 02/21/2007 

( S ) 

(S//NF) 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

(S//NF) The details of the and the 
basis of the information contained in the leads set and NSLs 
issued is restricted to personnel cleared into that program. 

FORN 



(U)' 

NSL VIO-38218 

SECREl̂ /UPFORN 

To: Records Management From: Counterterrorism ^ 
R e : ( K S , 02/21/2007 b 7 A 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Info) 

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES 

(U) For information. 

• • 

SECRET 



\ 
NSL VIO-38219 

From: 

To: 

CC: 
(S) 

bl 
b7A 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD 
(FBI) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Saturday, March 24, 2007 1:30:03 PM 

SECRET 
( S) RECORD 

Gentlemen, 

(S) As you know (except for who wasn't here at the time) 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

While we can nag, we can't torce them to do their paperwork but I'd like you to 
stress to them the importance of this. 

Thanks, 

VC 

DERIVED Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY^: 20320324 
SECRET 



NSL VIO-38271 

(S) 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) ( FBI); B [LLY, JOSEPH 
(CTD) (FBI); (FBI); 

(CTD) (FBI); 

THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI): 

RE: 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Monday, March 26, 2007 8:00:23 AM 

<S) 
SECRET 
RECORD 

Done. 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 

Please ensure that all of CXS follows the OGC guidance. 

CEF 

(S) 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2007 12:30 PM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 
(FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

SECRET Duplicate email this file 



\ 
(S) 

NSL VIO-38272 

Multiple Sources Duplicate 



NSL VIO-38273 

From: 3GC) (FBI) 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI); 

TFOS situation 
Monday, March 26, 2007 9:20:42 AM 

One of the QFRs ask for all of my TFOS emails. I've put them together, and will 
send vou a CODV SO VOU have them for reference. The issue here isl 1 

However, as i was aoina over mv 
emails, 1 realized 1 1 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

I will try to finish off 
months ann Thp only thinn that harl 

legal memo that I had been doing several 
hplrl mp i in wagl 1 

tact, tne m provided me witn tms inrormation[ I 
In 

So I think I should be able to clean up this memo in short order, if I 
can ever get past all the document production that eats up my day. 



NSL VIO-38274 

From: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 

To: HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 
(OGC) (FBI); 

CC: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M 
(CTD) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI); 

Subject: FW: NSL review 
Date: Monday, March 26, 2007 11:10:13 AM 
Attachments: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 5 

Original Message-
From (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2007 9:55 AM b 6 
To: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) b7C 
Subject: RE: NSL review 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 5 



NSL VIO-38275 

Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 

To: (CTD) (FBI [) b7C 
Cc: CTD) (FBI); MCJUNKIN, JAMES W (CTD) (FBI); BILLY, 
JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL review 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 5 



NSL VIO-38276 

Duplicate 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



NSL VIO-38282 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

CTD) (FBI) 

BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD 
(FBI); 

HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI); 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(CTD) (FBI); 

NSL Project 
Wednesday, March 28, 2007 10:16:51 AM 

SECRÊTy/GRpQMrNOFORN 
RECORCnTflN^-^ Duplicate Hulon email 



NSL VIO-38283 

Duplicate 

DERIVED FROIWNG-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterlntelliqenc^Soy^stigations 
DECLASSIFICATIOLSKÉ^EMPTION 1 
SECRET/ZORCOI^OFOREK 



NSL VIO-38284 

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

HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI): 
(CTD) (FBI); 

FW: NSL Project 
Wednesday, March 28, 2007 10:26:06 AM 
ITOS 1 Exigent Letter Use - Master.xls 

Duplicate Hulon email 

—Original Message— 
From:| |(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 10:17 AM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 
Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); CAPRON 
(OGC) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI); 

I, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(CTD) (FBI) b6 

b7C 
Subject: NSL Project 

SECRET//ORC OFORN 



NSL VIO-38285 

BcrftDPioHcu Duplicate Hulon email KbUUKU oloN 

DERIVED F R O M ^ 3 F B I Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION 1 
SECRET/ZORCQM^OFORN \ 



NSL VIO-38286 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//0RC0N.N06QRN 

DERIVED FROM: (¥-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//ORCQN.NOFORN 



(Si 

NSL VIO-38287 

IT0S1 Exigent Letter use via CAD 

DITE; 03-12-; 
CLASSIFIED BY ÊSIWÈÉ/ISE/CÉ 
PMS01; 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY 0 1 : 0 3 4 2 - 2 0 3 3 

¡5) 
Target Number 

Predicating 
Communication 

Target of Investigation 
(case #, PI/FI) Date Opened 

Exigent Letter 
Date 

1/13/2005 

1/13/2005 

2/4/2005 

2/4/2005 

Exigent 
Justification for Exigent Letter 

Date NSL (or 
GJS) Issued 

GJS 

GJS 

GJS 

Company 
Issued Te 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

ALL ÏHFOBIATIOI COBTilfflD 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
MERE S M Q U O T S E 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM irnnrTi/nnrnN/NnrnBiin 1/21 



NSL VIO-38288 

^sKREÄönromw. 

I TOSI Exigent Letter use via CAD 

IS) 
Target Number 

Predicating 
Communication 

Target of Investigation 
(case #, PI/FI) Date Opened Date 

12/29/2004 

12/29/2004 

12/29/2004 
12/29/2004 
12/29/2004 

12/29/2004 

12/29/2004 

Justification for Exigent Letter 
Date NSL (or 
GJS) Issued 

GJS 
4/7/2005 

GJS 
mm 

Company 
Issued To 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM SECRETiORCON'N 



siOREWRoommmm^ 

ÎT0S1 Exigent Letter use via CAD 

Predicating Target of Investigation 
Target Number Communication (case #, PI/FI) Date Opened 

Exigent Letter 
Date 

Exigent 
Y/N Justification for Exigent Letter 

Date NSL (or 
GJS) Issued 

Company 
Issued To 

10/6/2004 N 
10/6/2004 N 
10/6/2004 N 
10/6/2004 N 

3/22/2005 N 5/31/2005 

3/22/2005 N 5/31/2005 

2/4/2005 N 

8/3/2004 Y 2/18/2005 

8/3/2004 \ Y 

6/10/2005 N 6/24/2005 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 

N 
N 

4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM " I c k L l i i U ^ O N I N U l mil MR 



NSL VIO-38290 

*sÈcRÈTÎme»ffl2F0F 

(SI 
Target Number 

Predicating 
Communication 

Target of Investigation 
(case #, PI/FI) 

I TOS1F ' it Letter use via CAU 

( S h 
I txigent Letter! 

Date Opened Date 

3/22/2005 

3/22/2005 

2/4/2005 

12/10/2004 
12/10/2004 

12/21/2003 

12/21/2003 

Exigent 
Justification for Exigent Letter 

Date NSL (or 
GJS) Issued 

12/13/2005 

11/22/2004 

Company 
Issued To 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

2/21/2008.8:31 AM 



NSL VIO-38291 

IT0S1 Exigent Letter u ^ j i C A U 

Predicating 
Communication 

Target of Investigation 
(case #, PI/FI) 

Exigent Letter 
Date 

Exigent Date NSL (or 
GJS) Issued 

Company 
Issued To Target Number Date Opened Justification for Exigent Letter 

10/27/2004 

GJS 

12/20/2004 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM S E C R E T / / O R C O N / N O I 1 3 0 / 2 1 



NSLVIO-38292 

^iWiwewaasp 

IS) 
Target Number 

Predicating 
Communication 

Target of Investigation 
(case #, PI/FI) 

ITOS1 Exigent Letter use via CAD 

Exigent Lett jent 
Date Opened Date Y/N Justification for Exigent Letter 

Date NSL (or 
GJS) Issued 

/22/2003 

mum 

Company 
Issued To 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

.Ml AM SECREW®I»LFNRIWM« 



NSL VIO-38293 

(SI Target Number 
Predicating 

Communication 
Target of Investigation 

(case #, PI/FI) 

SEC&R» 

ITOS1 Exigent , -useviaCAU 
( S h 

I Exigent LetterJ 
Date Opened Date 

10/27/2004 

Exigent 
Justification for Exigent Letter 

Date NSL (or 
GJS) Issued 

10/26/2004 

Company 
Issued To 

b l 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM SECRET//ORCON/NOI 7/21 



NSL VIO-38294 

(3) 
Target Number 

Predicating 
Communication 

Target of Investigation 
(case #, PI/FI) 

wEwo^mmmm 

ITOS1 Exigent Letter use via CAD 

Exigent Le p i t 
Date Opened Date 

2/2/2005 

1/13/2005 

Justification for Exigent Letter 
Date NSL (or 
GJS) Issued 

12/7/2005 

12/7/2005 

GJS 
7/1/2004 

2/5/2007 

12/22/2005 

Company 
Issued To 

bi 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM SECRET//ORCON/NOFORI 



NSL VIO-38295 

Target Number 
Predicating 

Communication 
Target of Investigation 

(case #, PI/FI) 

"̂IECREÄDJNjWÖEQßWMR 

I T O S I Exigent ' " ruse via CAD 

JSli 
I Exigent Lenerf 

Date Opened Date 

6/27/2005 

11/22/2004 

11/3/2004 

9/15/2004 

11/23/2005 

12/13/2005 

Exigent 
Justification for Exigent Letter 

Date NSL (or 
GJS) Issued 

7/19/2005 

2/11/2003 

9/7/2004 

Company 
Issued To 

b l 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM SECRETSÔffitWNStÛP.NîWR 



NSL VIO-38296 

oUHLLUl'iliOI'lll'lUI Ul (Ni'i'Wk. 

ITOS1 Exigent Letter use via CAD 

Predicating Target of Investigation Exigent Letter Exigent Date NSL (or Company 
Target Number Communication (case #, PI/FI) Date Opened Date Y/N Justification for Exigent Letter GJS) Issued Issued To 

Total 
Numbers targeted In which exigent letter was justified: 

Numbers targeted for which a NSL was Issued to Verizon: 
Numbers targeted for which a NSL was issued to another carrier: 

Numbers targeted: 

Numbers targeted In which exigent letter was justified: 
Numbers targeted for which a NSL was Issued to Verizon: 

Numbers targeted for which a NSL was issued to another carrier: 
Numbers targeted: 100% I 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM SECRET//ORCON/NOFORI 



(S) 
1Ècrè1)I»IÛE2W/MR 

ITOSI Exigent Letter use via CAU 
Exigent 

fromMH Y/N 
11/4/2004 N 
1/13/2005 N 
1/13/2005 N 

10/142005 Y 
10/14/2005 Y 
10/14/2005 Y 
10/14/2005 Y 
10/14/2005 Y 
10/14/2005 Y 
10/14/2005 Y 

3/2/2005 
6/10/2005 

2/4/2005 
2/4/2005 N 
2/4/2005 \N 
2/4/2005 N 

10/22/2004 Y 

12/29/2004 
12/29/2004 
12/29/2004 
12/29/2004 
12/29/2004 
12/29/2004 
12/29/2004 
12/29/2004 

Date NSL Company 
jssued Issued To 

3/22/2005 
3/22/2005 

6/10/2005 

bl 
b7. 
b2 

b4 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM s i c i l M « « 11/21 



MSL VIO-38298 

(S) 

ITOS1 Exigent Letter use via ""U 
(Si 

Predicating 
Tarnot Miimhor Pnmmnnipatinn 

Target of Investigation Date 
/pQooii DI/CI\ HnûnûH 

Date of 
Info from Exigent 

MH Y/N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 

n/a N 
n/a N 

4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 N 
4/12/2005 _ N _ 

3/2/2005 N 
3/2/2005 N 
3/2/2005 N 
3/2/2005 N 
3/2/2005 N 
3/2/2005 N 
2/4/2005 N 

3/22/2005 N 
3/22/2005 N 
9/22/2004 Y 

2/4/2005 N 
12/8/2005 N 
12/8/2005 N 
11/3/2004 Y 

12/10/2004 Y 
12/10/2004 Y 

.liictifiratinn fnr Fyinont I ottor 

bl 

b7D 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM S E C r a ^ 

Date NSL Company 
Issued Issued To 

/a 
i/a 
l/a 
i/a 
l/a 
i/a 
i/a 
i/a 
i/a 1 / 9 

Va b7A 
i/a b2 
1/3 b7E 
i/a , r 

i/a b 6 

i/a b7C 
i/a b4 
i/a 
i/a 
i/a 
i/a 
i/a 
i/a 
i/a 
i/a 
i/a 
i/a 

1/18/2006 
1/18/2006 
7/15/2005 
4/30/2004 

12/13/2005 
12/13/2005 
11/22/2004 

4/5/2006 
4/5/2006 

12/21 



NSL VIO-38299 

(S) SECRE IN/NOFORN//MR 

Predicating 
Communication 

ITOS1 Exigent Letter use via CAU 

Date of 
Target of Investigation Date Info from Exigent 

(caseftPI/FII taL ¡v\ Y/N 
' ' 304 Y 

Y 
Y 
Y 
Y 
Y 

12/21/2003 Y C 
12/21/2003 Y 

1/5/2005 Y T 

(SI 

Numbers targeted in which exigent letter was justified: 
Numbers targeted for which a NSL was issued to Verizon: 

Numbers targeted for which a NSL was issued to another carrier: 
Numbers targeted: 

)ate NSL Company 
Issued 
4/5/2006 

3/19/2006 
3/19/2006 
5/19/2006 
3/19/2006 
5/19/2006 
1/5/2005 
1/5/2005 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b7D 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM secrett/orconMRjrnm 



Predicating Target of Investigation 
Target Number Communication (case #, PI/FI) 

ruOMUIiUlUliiR 

ITOSI Exigent Letter use via CAU 
Exigent 

Justification for Exiaent Letter 

2/2/2005 N 

2/2/2005 Y 

2/2/2005 N 

2/2/2005 N 

2/2/2005 N 

12/20/2004 V 

12/20/2004 N 

2/4/2005 N 

Date NSL Company 
Issued Issued To 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

b l 
b7i 
b2 

Grand jury 
10/15/2001 subpoena 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM T E C R È I J M ^ 14/21 



is: 
Predicating Target of Investigation 

Target Numbèr Communication (case PI/FI) 

SECRETTORCONTF]̂^ 

ITOSI Exigent Letter use via CAU 
1 Exigent 

Y/N Justification for Exigent Letter 
Date NSL Company 
Issued Issued To 

b l 

b7. 
b2 
b7 
b6 

N/A NIA 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM SECRET//ORCOI 15/21 



(S) 

Predicating Target of Investigation 
Target Number Communication (case i , PI/FI 

ITOS1 Exigent Letter use via CAU 
i W Exigent 

Justification for Exigent Letter 
Date NSL Company 

Issued Issued To 

b l 
b7. 
b2 
b7 
b6 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM M(LI//UI(IUIWUIUKI11R - 16/21 



(S) 
Predicating Target of Investigation 

Target Number Communication (case i , PI/FI) 

ITOSI Exigent Letter use via CAU 
P Exigent 

Y/N Justification for Exigent Letter 
Date NSL Company 
Issued Issued To 

12/20/2004 Y 

2/20/2004 Y 

2/20/2004 Y 

2/21/2004 Y 

N/A N/A 

6/24/2004 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM SECRET//ORCON/NOF' 



S1CRÊT77CJRCOWNÔEÛSN/ÎMR 

(S) IIUSI Exigent Letter use via CAD 
y Exigent 

Opened from MH Y/N 
Date NSL Company 

Issued Issued To 
Request 
toGCto 
prepare 
an NSL; 
no 
document 
ationof 
actual 

7/12/2005 NSL 

N/A N/A 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM SECRETORCD^^ 



lÈcRÈìracSfiw 

ITOSI Exigent Letter use via CAU 
\ Predicating Target of Investigation 

Target Number Communication (case i , Piff I) 
Date NSL Company 

Issued Issued To 

bl 

b2 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM M(LI//UI(IUIWUIUKI11R - 19/21 



TEEWOTEE 

Predicating Target of Investigation 
Target Number Communication (case #, PI/FI) 

Exigent 
Opened from MH YIN 

ITOSI Exigent Letter use via CAU 

Justification for Exigent Letter 

12/20/2004 Y 

11/3/2004 N 

Date NSL Company 
Issued Issued To 

1/13/2005 Y 

i/A N/A 

12/7/200! 

Grand jury 
7/1/2004 subpoena 

b l 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM I K R E B Ä R R I E -



Predicating Target of Investigation 
Target Number Communication (casef,PI/FI) 

"lHliLI/iOKCOIKIIOIOmWt-

ITOS1 Exigent Letter use via CAD 
I? Exigent 

\ Y/N Justification for Exigent Letter 
Date NSL Company 
Issued Issued To 

Unknown Y 

bl 

warn 

b2 

2/21/2008,8:31 AM SEGRETORGON/NOFORNIR 21/21 



NSL VIO-38308 

b6 
b7C 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

OGC) (FBI); 
TFBTTT 
RE: NSL Credit report response 
Wednesday, March 28, 2007 1:22:23 PM 

OGC) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cfpnt. Ti itaf/Ĥ w in inm n-cn pM 

To: )GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: | lOGC) (FBlj loGC) (FBI) 

b 6 Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

b7C 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2 IOB volume 6 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message-
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 3:56 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I iOGC) (FBI)j DGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report respoiTSS 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2 IOB volume 6 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 2:44 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subj ecr-

OGC) 
OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

KC. NbL ueuil report response 
)GC) (FBI) 



NSL VIO-38309 

SRECORDDUP1 1 c a t e 0GC2-I0B volume 6 

b7C 

-Original Message-
From: I PGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 3:26 PM 

b 6 To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); <~aprpint vai frtf f rnnr) (FBI) 
Cc: | |0GC) (FBI)] jjGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 8:23 AM 

T°: I 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

UNCLASSIFIED „ . , RS^^O T ^ N I 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 

](OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 



NSL VIO-38310 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 9:05 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

SECR 
RECQ. 

PFÖRN Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6 

-uriginai message-
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 7:51 AM 
To: bGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
fr- 1 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

'Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 8:34 AM 
To: . THOMAS. IIII IF F. (DGn CFRTt: CAPRDNT. VAI FRTF F. (DGn CFRTt 

L± 

|,u u v) I,. 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 



NSL VIO-38311 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2007 4:16 PM 
To: CAPRONI. VAI FRIF F. (OGC.) (FBI): 
(FBI) 
(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Cc: BI) 
Subject: 

\ / 
Duplicate OGC2 

RE: NSL Credit report response 

volume 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Spnf. Sunday. Marrh 11 70»? 4:S4 PM 
To: 

b7C 
b2 
b7E FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) Cc: 

(FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

« ^ p l i c a t e OGC2-IOB volume RECOrvy inwin i\LV<m\u 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

-—Original Message-
From: }FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:00 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 



NSL VIO-38312 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6 
RECOFTP-NON RECORD 

—Original Message— 
F r o m : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

Sent: Thursday. March 08. 2007 1:01 PM 
T o : I l o G C ) (FB 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Cc: FBI); 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6 i\ct/m\u invaiti 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Message--
From: 
(FBI) 
Sent: 
AM 
To: 

(OGC) 

Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 

ÏLÎ 

Duplicate OGC2-

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report 
response 

-IOB volume • ^ -, i-RD 



NSL VIO-38313 

Duplicate 
—0r ia ina l Message-

| _ ] F B I ) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 
9:52 .ALL 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E Subject: RE: NSL Credit 

report response 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6 
RÉCOFE^NON RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

From 

Orininal Mpssanp 
(FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 
08,: 
TQ! 

SUBJèCT! FW! NSL 
Credit report response 

SÊ RÌT 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6DN_ 

R^CORB 



NSL VIO-38314 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Message— 
From I I 

> B I ) 
Sent: Wednesday, 

To: I ( 

Subject: NSL Credit 
report response 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 



NSL VIO-38315 

Duplicate 

DERIVED/FROM: 
Multi ptejéources 
DECLASSIFICATION 
EXEMPTION 



NSL VIO-38316 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



NSL VIO-38317 

UNCLASSIFIED 




